
October 25 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 
only, as possible.   To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 10/19/22

10-19-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 10/26/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10.26.22.PDF

9:02 A.M. Public Hearing – Vacate Portion Of TT Avenue, Section 7, T88N, R19W

Consideration To Approve Resolution 2022-39, Resolution To Vacate A County Road

2022-39 RESOLUTION TO VACATE ROAD-TT AVE.PDF

Consideration To Approve $600 Funding For Soil Compaction Project

SOIL COMPACTION PROJECT.PDF

Discussion Of Radio Infrastructure

Consideration To Approve Upgrade Lighting In The EOC Building

Consideration To Approve Use Of Courthouse Grounds-Eldora Public Library Christmas 
Festival Story Walk

APPLICATION TO USE COURTHOUSE GROUNDS-ELDORA LIBRARY.PDF

Discuss Compensation For The Uniform Guidance Audit By Bowman And Miller 

Consideration To Approve The VA Quarterly Report

VETERANS AFFAIRS FY 22-23 1ST QUARTER REPORT_.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.



October 25 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 
only, as possible.   To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 10/19/22

10-19-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 10/26/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10.26.22.PDF

9:02 A.M. Public Hearing – Vacate Portion Of TT Avenue, Section 7, T88N, R19W

Consideration To Approve Resolution 2022-39, Resolution To Vacate A County Road

2022-39 RESOLUTION TO VACATE ROAD-TT AVE.PDF

Consideration To Approve $600 Funding For Soil Compaction Project

SOIL COMPACTION PROJECT.PDF

Discussion Of Radio Infrastructure

Consideration To Approve Upgrade Lighting In The EOC Building

Consideration To Approve Use Of Courthouse Grounds-Eldora Public Library Christmas 
Festival Story Walk

APPLICATION TO USE COURTHOUSE GROUNDS-ELDORA LIBRARY.PDF

Discuss Compensation For The Uniform Guidance Audit By Bowman And Miller 

Consideration To Approve The VA Quarterly Report

VETERANS AFFAIRS FY 22-23 1ST QUARTER REPORT_.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/f7665af6-5203-4b76-8730-59a5ed51879a


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – OCTOBER 19, 2022

WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisors Lance Granzow and Renee 
McClellan were in attendance. Also attending: Michael Pearce, Darrell Meyer, Taylor Roll, Matt
Jones, Kourtney Nachazel, Mark Buschkamp, Jesse Berstiler, and Jolene Pieters. Attending via 
Zoom: Connie Mesch, Lori Kadner, Thomas Craighton, Cheryl Lawrence, Jessica Sheridan, 
Dave McDaniel, JD Holmes, Jacob Handsaker, Mike Hohenbrink, Elaine Loring, Pauline Lloyd, 
Curt Groen, and Julie Duhn.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda, moving other business on the 
agenda following the update from Mark Buschkamp. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes from October 12, 2022. Motion 
carried. 

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the claims for payment for October 19, 2022. 
Motion carried.

Mark Buschkamp from the Iowa Falls Area Development Corporation presented their annual 
report to the Supervisors and updated the Board on projects they are working on.

Other business: Attorney Meyer gave an update on the Opioid Settlement regarding the funds the
County is expected to receive. Assessor Connie Mesch announced their office will be closed 
October 26 and October 27 for staff training. Auditor Pieters stated that in-person absentee 
voting begins today in the Courthouse. The Auditor’s office will also be open Saturday, 
November 5th, 2022 and will offer in-person absentee voting. Previously requested absentee 
ballots are being mailed out today.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to acknowledge the recommendation to the DNR the 
Animal Feeding Operation construction permit application for the Mallard Bay Site, Section 16, 
Buckeye Township. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to acknowledge the recommendation to the DNR the 
Animal Feeding Operation construction permit application for the Hardin Buckeye 25 Site, 
Section 25, Buckeye Township. Jessica Sheridan discussed the matrix points for the site that is 
still under construction. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Stipulation of Bargaining Unit for 
reconsideration of the Union for the Sheriff’s Department. Kourtney Nachazel discussed the 
union representation in the past and for the future. Hoffman stated that this will assist in 



recruitment and retention for the Deputies. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan, 
Hoffman. “Nays” none. Absent: None. Motion carried. 

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the FY2022 Cost Allocation Plan. McClellan 
explained the this is reimbursement for in-direct costs that the county incurs from our local DHS 
office. This year’s reimbursement should be $21,857.00. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the 2022 County Weed Commissioner’s 
Annual Report. Engineer Roll stated that he does see progress. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Sheriff Department’s change of status for 
the discharge of Brooke Thieme. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Secondary Roads’ change of status for the 
resignation of Cole Birchmier. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:33 a.m.



Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 10/26/2022 - 10/26/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

AgVantage FS 690V 2,451.84

Airgas North Central 633V 1,140.61

Alliant Energy 4253V 14,649.92

Austin Day 100983 150.00

Baker Group 62600V 660.00

Black Hills Energy 4450V 35.61

C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. 62770V 45.00

Campbell Supply Co 620V 241.24

Carstens Plumbing & Heating Co Inc 4814V 340.00

Casey's General Store-Eldora 62974V 40.00

Caterpillar Financial Services 2434V 3,093.26

CenturyLink 2956 4569V 106.74

Cintas-Chicago 2475V 192.47

City of Iowa Falls 509V 37.58

City of Steamboat Rock 518V 25.00

Connie J Mesch 1020E 111.81

Cooley Pumping LLC 61963V 145.00

Cost Advisory Services Inc. 63526V 4,125.00

Crosser Electric Inc. 5060V 892.59

CTI Ready Mix 101120 3,606.63

David W. Rieck 101185 72.65

Devere Company Inc 2570V 149.00

Diamond Mowers Inc 2693V 1,520.81

Donnlee Jackson 2895V 167.13

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op 1128V 30.00

Galls Incorporated 1389V 198.18

GATR Truck Center 100679 314.25

GECRB/AMAZON 2403V 192.95

Hancock Co Sheriff's Office 2624V 35.00

Hardin County Extension 1718V 105.00

Hubbard Co-op Telephone Assn 61486V 482.00

Iowa Prison Industries 809V 380.55

James or Mary Meyer 100806 200.00

Janetta L. Miller-Buck 101053 499.52

JB Distributing Co., Inc 61724V 466.80

Jody L Mesch 58E 40.00

John Deere Financial 1394V 1,106.11

Lawson Products Inc 5826V 3,452.00

Martin Marietta Aggregate 4141V 102,934.35

Mary Jaspers / Pinecrest Mobile Home Park 61190V 365.00

Midland Power Cooperative 5999V 2,042.78

NAPA Auto Parts 4290V 248.27

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 617V 30.58

Pitney Bowes Inc-Non-Leasing Supplies 101059 76.49

Quaker Security LLC 100507 2,550.00

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2077V 382.50

Sadler Power Train Inc 5067V 5,441.50

Schneider Geospatial LLC 100763 2,361.00

Secretary of State 2116V 30.00

Shane W Holdgrafer 496E 80.23

Shield Pest Control LLC 63086V 120.00

Speck Electric 63534V 4,660.02

Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 4,946.89

Susan Seedorff-Keninger 100212 128.61

Tele-Difference LLC 100552 420.00

10/25/2022 8:35:23 AM Page 1 of 2



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 10/26/2022 - 10/26/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

Thomas Murphey-Park Host 100870 100.00

Thomson Reuters West Publishing Corporation 610V 67.47

Times Citizen 538V 490.56

Truck Center Companies East LLC 100823 775.02

Verlyn Mensing 100703 680.00

Wesley Wiese 522E 105.00

Workspace Inc. 101100 7,132.67

Grand Total: 177,671.19

10/25/2022 8:35:23 AM Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION TO VACATE A COUNTY ROAD
Hardin County

Resolution No. 2022-39                

WHEREAS, A public hearing was conducted on October 26th, 2022 following a publication and service of 
notice as required by law on the proposed vacation and closure of a section of Hardin County Secondary 
Road, described as follows:

That portion of road now known as TT Avenue, originally established on April 7, 1933. (See Supervisor’s 
Minutes Book I, page 250) all lying in Section 7, T88N, R19W of Hardin County, Iowa. 

The intention of this road closure is to vacate the entire segment of TT Avenue public road right-of-way lying in 
Section 7, T88, R19W, except the south 200.00 feet.

Easement access rights shall be granted to all existing utilities on said described road vacation to allow 
access to their current facilities, now and in the future, for maintenance, repair, patrol, operation, and 
reconstruction to said facilities.

 WHEREAS, No objections have been received, either in writing or by persons present.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors that the subject section be
ordered vacated and closed.

Passed and adopted this 26th day of October 2022.

                                                            
     BJ Hoffman, Chairperson or Vice Chair
     County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:                                                                                                                                           
Jolene Pieters Date

Hardin County Auditor













FY 22-23 1st Quarter Report

The following cases have received assistance:

Case number          Type of assistance       Amount

018                         Food, Gas                       110.00

015                         Food, Gas, Rent             310.00

017                         Rent, Food                     270.00

001                         Food, Gas                       130.00

019                         Food, Gas, Utilities        280.00

021                         Food, Gas                       110.00

004                         Food, Gas, Utilities       280.00

016                         Rent                                200.00

005                          Food, Gas                      110.00

007                          Food, Gas                      110.00

008                          Food                               120.00

Case number          Type of assistance       Amount



009                            Food, Gas                      110.00

010                            Food, Gas, Utilities       430.00

011                             Food, Gas                       110.00

012                             Food, Gas, Utilities       271.58

013                              Food                               70.00

014                            Food, Gas, Utilities        380.00

                                                            Total:         3401.58

Respectfully submitted,

Janetta Buck, Administrator




